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TO: Chelan County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Commissioner Tiffany Gering
LTAC Chair
RE: Recommended Capital Round Projects

The Lodging Tax Advisory Committee has recently completed its capital funding round for 2022. A total of 12
applications were received, with 8 of them being eligible entities for funding. The Committee recommends the
following applications be awarded funding:

Chelan County Fair Board Renovation of Rodeo Area $24,904.08
CC NRD Director WRCP Park Expansion $250,000.00
CC Commissioner ROW recreation Access Inventory $60,000.00
CC Expo Director Mobile Hydraulic Stage $200,000.00
Pybus Market Foundation Woestside Revitalization Project $175,590.00

The total value of these selected projects likely exceeds the 20% allocated in the framework for 2022.
Therefore, the Committee requires your approval for the use of fund balance for the difference. This difference
should be approximately $150,000 dependent on collections in 2022.

Please approve the above listed projects. A full list of projects is attached.

KEVIN OVERBAY - lsi Distnict BOB BUGERT - 2nd Disinct TIFFANY GERING - 3rd District
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